



## 2018 Board Candidate



All active members of MSBO will receive an e-mail with a link to vote in March 2018. Voting is conducted electronically.

### MSBO Mission Statement

The Mission of MSBO is to continually improve the leadership of and management in school business and operational services, while enhancing the professional, social, and economic well-being of its members.



## Candidate for MSBO Board of Directors

**Mary Beth Rogers, Ed.S., CFO**  
Executive Director of Business Services  
Clarkston Community Schools

I'm running for the Board to represent and assist my peer members and MSBO. When my career began in K-12, I contacted a local business manager. His willingness to mentor me made a big difference. I also received tremendous amounts of assistance when I started at Belding and transferred to Clarkston. Without MSBO and other school officials' willingness to help, I'm not sure I would have been successful. Twenty years later in K-12 and over 20 years in finance, I consider myself a veteran who has something to offer MSBO beginners and other school officials. I want to give back.

### EDUCATION

Specialist in Education Degree in Educational Leadership, CMU, December 2008  
Master of Arts Degree in General Educational Administration, CMU, August 2005  
Bachelor of Science Degree in Business Administration, CMU, August 1989

### EMPLOYMENT

Executive Director of Business Services, Clarkston Community Schools, 2012-present  
Finance Director, Belding Area Schools, 2003-2011  
Business Manager, Morey Charter Schools, 1999-2003  
Budget Analyst, Central Michigan University, 1993-1998  
Assistant Controller, Giant Super Market, 1989-1992

### PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

#### Current Affiliations:

Michigan School Business Officials, 19th year  
MSBO Annual Conference, 18th year  
MSBO Professional Development Committee Member, 8th year  
Mid-West MSBO Regional Group Member, 5 years  
MSBO School Finance Services Committee, 18th year  
National and State Service Learning  
Belding Community Garden Planning Committee  
Big Brother Big Sisters  
Wesley Woods Middle School Church Camp Counselor

#### Past Affiliations:

MSBO Leadership Conference, 2007, 2008 & 2009  
MASB: Preparing to Lead: Superintendent Boot Camp  
ASBO Annual Conference, 2009  
Participated on MSBO Transparency/Cost Reporting Task Group

Participated on MSBO State-wide Software Task Group  
Practitioners Summit Group  
Michigan Association of State and Federal Program Specialists  
Moderator and Presenter at MSBO Annual Conference  
Middle Michigan SBO Regional Group  
Coach for Shepherd Middle School Traveling Team: Basketball  
Coach for Morey Charter School: Basketball and Cheerleading  
Coach for Clarkston Community Schools: Junior High Cheerleading  
Clarkston Community Schools Staff Wellness Coordinator  
Clarkston Chamber of Commerce Body Mind Green Expo, 2018 Chairman

### HONORS

MSBO Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Certification, December 2001  
Officer, MSBO School Finance Services Committee, 2004-2007  
President, MSBO School Finance Services Committee, 2007  
President, MSBO Mid-West Regional Group, 2008-2010  
2008 MSBO Piper Scholarship

2010 MSBO Meridian Award  
Ionia County ISD 2007 Service Learning Educator Leadership Award  
Ionia County ISD 2008 Administrator Award  
2011 Michigan in Women in Finance Honorary Chair  
Proud Mother of 26 year old MSU Veterinary Medicine Student and 23 year old GVSU Graduate Student